STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA March 12, 1984 P.O. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

(5051 748-1283

Getty 0il Co.
P.0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Salt Mountain 25 Fed.
#1-0=25~26-29
Brushy Draw Delaware Pool

Salt Mountain 36 St.
#1-D-36026029

Gentlemen:

We have received a notice of comnect from Conoco Inc. for
the two above captioned wells, effective February 21, 1984.

To this date we have not received the C=104, Request for
Allowable, from you showing the additional purchaser.

We need this to keep the records up to date,

Sincerely'r \\? '8 4 ’%y

Leslie A, Clements
Supervisor District II
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